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May 28, 2008

Re: 08ITB61822YC-AP
Septic Tank and Grease Traps Maintenance Services

Dear Vendors:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above
referenced08ITB61822YC-AP.

08iTB61822YC-AP
Septic Tank and Grease Traps Maintenance Services

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original
RFP documents as noted below:

Response to Questions received on 08ITB61822YC-AP, Septic Tank and
Grease Traps Maintenance Services Proposal Questions:
Questions:

1. How many traps, tanks etc is in your system??

2. How many gallons are at each location??

3. | assume you pump the grease traps on a 90 day cycie please confirm.
4. How often do you pump your septic tanks??

Answers:

Septic tanks are located at

Fire Stations # 9, 6615 Rico Rd., Palmetto GA 30

Fire Stations # 17, 8675 Ridge Rd., Fairburn GA 30213

Cliftondale Community Center, 4399 Butner Rd. College park GA 30339
Cliftondale Rec Center, 4645 Butner Rd., College Park GA 30339
Sandtown Gym, 5320 Campbeliton Rd., Atlanta GA 30331

Septic Tanks are cleaned once in one year.
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Attached is a spreadsheet that shows the location of grease traps. The sheet
shows the location, capacity, installation details and maintenance requirements
on the grease traps.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 08ITB61822YC-AP
referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

e,

| Micah Phillips
Assistant Purchasing Agent

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time June 4, 2008, 11:00
AM.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, day of
, 2008

l.egal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title

Revised 3/7/2007 2
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05/28/08 04:29 PM Page

Address
300 Edgewood Ave., NE
4320 Herschel Rd.

Building Name
Auburn Neighborhood Senior Center
Camg Truitt Neighborhood Senior Center
Central Training Center 425 Langhorne St., SW
Dogwoed Neighborhaod Senior Center 10953 Bankhead Hwy., NW
Daorothy C. Benson Senior Multipurpose Comple 8500 Vernon Woods Dr.
Fire Station #11, Fulton industrial 4760 Fultan Industrial, SW
Fire Station #17, Cedar Grove 8875 Ridge Rd.

Fire Station #18, Charlie Brown Airport 3965 Aero Dr.

Fire Station #9, Rico 8615 Rico Rd.

Fuiton County Family Resource Center 2836 Springdale Rd., SW
Fulton County Jai Complex 9G4 Rice St
Government Center - Midrise Building 141 Pryor St., SW

H.1.C Bowden Senior Multipupose Facility 2885 Church St

Hapeville Senior Center 527 King Amold St
Harriett G. Samell Senigr Mutipuezpose Fadllity 677 Fairbum Rd. Nw
Helene S. Mifis Senior Mutipurpose Facility
Jefferson Place Homeless Somplex 1135 Jefferson St., NW
Judge Romae T. Powell Juvenile Justice Cente: 395 Pryor St., SW
Justice Tower - Was Justics Center Tower 185 Central Ave,

Naw Herizons Neighborhood Senior Center 745 Orr St., NW

North Training Center 5025 Roswe# Rd., NE
QLS Center for Senior Cltizens 4001 Danforth Rd., SW

Roswel Neighborhood Senior Genter 1250 Wazsaw Rd.
South Training Center 2605 Fairbum Rd., 8w
Southeast Neighborhood Senior Center 1650 New Town Cir.
New Beginnings Senior Center 66 Brooks Drive

515 John Wesley Dobbs Ave.
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GreaseTrapinstaiiations

City
Atianta
College Park
Atfanta
Atlanta
Sandy Springs
Atlants
Fairburn
Atlanta
Paimetio
Atlanta
Atlantz
Attants
East Point
Hapeville
Allanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Adlanta
Atlanta
Aflanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Roswedi
Atlanta
Atlanta
Fairbum

Zip Code
30303
30337
30310
30318
30328
30331
30213
30336
302688
30315
30318
30303
30344
30354
30331
30342
G318
30312
30303
30314
30342
30331
30078
30331
30315
30213
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From: {404893B6588)
Capacity
{Volume} Type Location Frequency

15 Gals Internal, Above grour Kitchen Bi-Weekly
1000 External - Underground As required
1000 External - Undergrou Loading dock maniu Quarterly
15 Gals internal, Undergrouri Kitchen Bi-Weekiy
1500 Gals  External, Undergrour Parking Lot Quarterly
10 Irtternal Underground Kitchen Cuarterly
15 Gals Internat, abave grour Kitchen Quarterly
16 Gals Intarnal, above grour Kitchen Cuiarterly
1500 gals Externad-Undergroun Front of Building  Quarterly
3000 Externat - Undergrou Back of Building Quarterly
25460 Externat Bi-Weekly
100 + Gals  Internad, Undergrount Cafeteria Bi-Weekly
1800 Externa - Undergrour Side of Kitchen As required
1500 Externaj - Undergrou Beside kitchen As required
1600 Gals  Extemal, Undergrour Parking Lot Bi-Waesekiy
1500 Gals  External, Undergrour Parking Lot Bi-Weekly
140 Gals internat, Above grour Back of Kitchen Bi-Weekly
1500 Gals  External, tndergrour 130 Ft SE of buildin B-Weekly
75 Gais internal, Undergrount Ist floor cafetera  Quarterly
15 Gals internal, Undergrourk Kitchen Bi-Weekly
1500 Gals Extermnal, Undergrour Front of Building  As required
20 internal - Undergrour Kitchen Cuiarterly
1500 Gals  External, Undergrour Parking Lot Guarteriy
30 internal « Undergrour Kitchen As required
1500 External - Undergrou Next o Kitchen Bi-Weekly
1500 External - Undergrou MNaxt to Kitchen Guarterly
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